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April 10,2014

Paul Blais, Chief

Systems Analysis Branch

Satellite Division

International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Cancellation of Fixed Earth Station Authorizations
Dear Mr. Blais:.
GlobeCast America Incorporated requests cancellation of its licenses for the fixed earth stations
it operated under the call signs KA309, E881382, E890790, E910117, E940209, E940389, and
E950050 at Sylmar, Los Angeles, California. The stations have terminated operations and will

not be returning to the air.

If you'have any questions concerning this request, please contact me.

Bl

Sincerely yours,

J oseph A. Belisle
Counsel for
GlobeCast America Incorporated




